
Northern Maine Community College 
Ambulance 

Request for Proposals 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
March 10, 2020 
 
Q1. Dual Inverter Set up – Is this 2 inverters you want? Or a inverter/charger? 
 
R1. 2 Inverters 
 
Q2.  2-Way Radio – Do you need us to provide the radios 
 
R2. No 
 
Q3. 2-Way Radio – do you have a brand preference? 
 
R3. No 
 
Q4. 2-Way Radio – Remote head preference or standard? 
 
R4. Standard 
 
Q5.  2-Way Radio – VHF frequencies? 
 
R5. Yes 
 
Q6. Two Suction Units – Is this two truck mounted suction, or is it a truck mounted and portable? 
 
R6. Two truck mounted 
 
Q7. Full bench on the curbside? 
 
R7. Yes 
 
Q8. Is there a height or length restriction? 
 
R8. No 
 
Q9. Would the committee consider a Type I ambulance? 
 
R9. As stated in the RFP: Used and Demo Models will be considered, year and mileage must be indicated 
on the proposal.  Vendors are invited to submit proposals for more than one Ambulance to be 
considered.   
 
Proposals for Type 1 Ambulance will be considered, however preference will be given to proposals that 
meet all features indicated in the RFP. 



March 10, 2020 
 
Q10. What color is the truck? 
 
R10. Ideally it would be white we plan to paint the ambulance here at NMCC 
 
Q11. What kind of striping is on it? 
 
R11. None we would do this here at NMCC, a blank slate would be ideal 
 
Q12. Is there a certain way you want the 2-inverters set to? Or will they be in line? 
 
R12. There is no inverter setting specification 
 
 
 


